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DIRECT EXAMINETION.

•called as a witness on behalf of the ~eople, in rebuttal,

being first duly sworn, testified as follows:

AFTERNOON SESSION. August 9, 1912; 2 P.M

F RAN K LIN,FMRS. L U C Y

Defendant in court with couijsel.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

s

9 ' MR. FREDERICKS. Q State your name, please? A Mrs. Lucy

THE COURT· Yes, Mrs. Fra.nk1in, do not answer until counsel

has a chance to object.

1 purpose to object and she should not answer until t have

that opportunity.

Q You are thew-ife of Bert Frankl in? A 1 am.

Q And calling your attention to the 28th day of November,

1ast--

F Frankl in.

A 812 West 17th

Would your Honor kindly say to the witnessMR· ROGERS.

Q Where do you live, Mrs. Franklin?

street.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21 QMR. FREDERICKS. Calling your attention to the 28th of

22 November, 1 will ask you when you first had a conversation

23 with the defendant, ;.lr. narrow, that day, over the telephone?

24 A It was about r.oon time, about 10 minutes after 12.

And you tal ked to him personally?

What was that conversation?

A I did.



1 MR • ROGERS. Objected to as incompetent, irrelevant

7236 I
and

2 imm·ater ial, no foundation laid and not a proper impeaching

3 quest~on; not rebuttal in tb at if there is any statement

4 I of defendant by way of admission or confession, it is part

5 of their case in chief.

6 MR - FREDER leKS. That is not an admissi on or confess ion.

7 MR. FORD· If the court please, the defendant has testi-

8 fied to the occurr~nces--

9 THE COURT. IS it an impeamhing question?

10 MR. FORD. In a sense, your Honor, but there are two classes

11 of impeaching questions. The witness may be impeached

12 under the provisions of Section 2051 of the Code of Civil

13 Procedure by contradictory evidence. Now, he has testi-

statements than he did in court, we will have to go under

fied as to what occurred onthe 28th day of November, 1911.

THE COURT. That is the purpose of your offer?

2051.

MR. ROGERS. The statement, of necessity, n;ust come within

the rule of contradictory statements, which must be shown I
I

to him, time place and personspresent and the foundation lai ,

otherwise it may be direct evidence, but if it is statements

then it must be laid by foundation.

MR FORD. If the Court ple!tse, what Mr. DarrON did and

MR. FORD- We may impeach him by contradictory evidence,

.if we want to show some other occasion he made different

26 I on the 28th day of November as to any s tatementmade'by him

I

17

18

19

20 I
21

22

23

24

25
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1

I
on that date are not statements or narratives of past

events, but are facts which occurred.

THE COURT. 1 thir k you are right, Mr. For d, 1 think you
4' are entitled to it. Objection overruled.

time you telephoned? A Yes, sir •

MR· ROGERS. Exception.

Gage's office, and then 1 asked him where it was and he

told me that it was across the street from the building

where 1 was in. That is not the exact language of the

conversation, bu ttha t is the substance.

MR • FREDERICKS. And you were in your om office at the

•
THE WITNESS. Will you kindly state the question?

MR' FREDERICKS. Read the question, !f.r. Smith.

(Last que'stion read by the reporter.)

MR .. ROGERS. Will you read myobj~ction?

(Obj ection read by the reporter. )

A 1 asked what is the trouble, or is there any trouble?

And 1 said,

He says, "You go 0 ver to Mr.

He said to go over there to Mr."What is the trouble?"

And }lr. narrow said, "Yes. It

Gage's office and 1 wIll see you there.7

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 I

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Q To Gev:ernor Gage's off ice? A Yes, sir.

Q About how long did you remain there at that time?

A 1 was there sometime.

Q, State whether or not Mr. Darrow came in while you were

p 21 Q, And What did you do then? A 1 closed up my office and

22 went across the street to the Mason Building.

23

-24

25

26



there? A Mr. narrow came up there, yes.1

2 Q \111'.0 all came up '1 A Mr_ narrow, Mr. Davis, Judge McNutt

3 and Mr. Scott was there.

4 I Q Did you see Governor Gage or Mr. Foley, his par tner, at

5 any time tha t day there? A 1 did not.

6 MR. ROGERS. W&it a moment, that was answered before 1

7 ijad an opportunity to object.

8 THE COlJRT. Strike out the answer for tbe purpose of the

9 objection.

10 MR • ROGERS. 1 obj ect to that on the ground it is incompet-

11 ent, iJl'Jrelevantand imffJaterial; not rebuttal; no im-

12 peachment matter, a matter of the case in chief if at all,

13 and no foundation laid.

14 THE COURT • The objection is overruled. Restore the answer

15 . MR • ROGmS. Exception.

16 MR • FREDER lCKS' Q Wha t occurred there?

17 MR • ROGERS. We object to that for the san:e reasons, your

18 Honor pleas es, as las t stated.

19 THE COURT. Objection overruled.

20 MR • ROGERS. 1 do not need to repeat them?

21 TrE COURT. No, it will be understood the-sime objection,

22 the same ruling and the same exception. Mr. Reporter, 1

23 would like to have the last arcswer over again, if you

24 (Last question and answer read. )

25 A 1 do not understand your question, Olptain Fredericks.

26! You want to know from the time 1 carre up there unti] 1

I
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1 went away?

2 MR. 'FREDERICKS, Q yes, from the time you went up there

3 that time until you left. A When 1 first came up there 1

4 I met Mr. Scott,

5 Q You need not state what Mr. Scott said.

6 lAR. GRISLER: • Let us have it all •

7 MR. FREDERBCKS. That can be brought out oncross-examination.

8 :am • ROGERS. No, let us not make fish and fowl .

9 MR • FREDER ICKS· No, 1 will ~r: ing it out, only 1 thought

10 tt was hearsay and counsel would object to it. Very well.

11 State everything that was said.

12 MR. ROGERS, It certainly is incompetent.

13 A When 1 firstwent up there 1 met ;,:r. Scott and Mr. Scott

So he led me into whatMR • FREDF.R ICKS, Q Yes, go ahead.

1 think was the reception room of Governor Gage and told me

to wait there and he himself would go out and see if he

could find the Governorj and 1 waited there and the two

clerks and the lawyers carne in, the defense, the other

lawyers, the lawyers of the McNamaras carne in.

told me the Governor was not in, they had sent ID9ssengere

all around for him and they had not been able to locate him

and he said that it would be necessary for me personally to

engage r~vernor Gage, because he was an old fashioned

attorney and would require that 1 engage hinl,

MIt • ROGERS. That is Mr. Scott?

25

26
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1

2

3

4

5

'l 1'ho were they? A Mr, Darrow, !,r Davia, Ill" MCNut~2iRl
I dOfi't think ~~ Scott accompanied him then, I think he

came in later, and they saw me and called me into another

room, which I suppose was l~ Gage's private office, I don't

know.

6 1m ROGERS: ~ust a moment. I move to strike out the con~­

7 sation upon the ground that the statements of 'Tt.,r Scott

8 which have been related by the wi tness, not being in the

9 presence or hearing of the defendant, no founcl.a.t:ion having

10 been laid, therefor, they are not n~terial as against

11 the defendant; Mr Scott, 1'.rr lrcNutt --

12 MR FREDJTRI CKS : We think the objection would have been good

13 to it. Let it go out.

14 1m ROGFRS: The question was vmat occurred there that day,

15 and naturally of necessity our objection to that did cnot

16 include this jdea that I am now }:resenting to ::''IT Scott's

17 statementto the witness.

18 MR mLKTtYRICKS: Let it go out.

19

20

HR FORD: We consent that it may go out.

THE rOURT: It goes out by consent •

211m :FR:FTI:>:FRICKS: Go ahead from there, Mrs Franklin.

22 A We went to \~at seemed to be the private office of

23 Governor ~age and the la~7ers talked in an undertone and

24 I expressed a desire to see Hr Franklin, a.nd ~.fI' narrow says,

25 "]\"r navis, you better take l'rs Franklin over to the .iail

26 to see Pert", a.nd Mr Davis said, nAIl right", a.nd Hr Davis



1

2

3

724~
went wi th me to the .i ail and I saw my husband, a.nd 1fr Davi S I
ca.ll eel my hUEband and talked to him, I don f t know vJha t vas

said -:--

4 lffi ROGJi'RS: I understand M'r Darrow vas not II' esent,

5 when 1fr Davis went over wi th Mrs Franklin to the ,i ail to

6 see her husband vho was incarcerated, and Mr narrow not

7 being present, of necessity, he would not be responsible.

8 MR FRFDFRICKS: She says. she doesn't know what was said,

9 so she could not relate it.

10 HR nOGJi'RS: If YOlllr HOnor pleases, that came out of the

11 statements of Franklin on his direct examination.

12 MR ;:;PEDFRI CKS : Also vr Davi s •

13 ~ffi ROGFRS: Of course, but that was in reply to the direct

14 examination of 1fr Franklin, viho ,",as interrogated concern-

15 ing these IDAtters. Now, you cannot n~ke two bites of it,

16 if your Honor please, it is either direct or rebuttal.

171m FORD: WE don't care anything about that.

18 THE r.OURT: You consent to a motion to strikeout?

19 lm FREDFRIr.KS: There is no motion to strike out, yet.

20 1..ffi ROGPRS: I obj ect to j t as not rebuttal.

21 MR FR..HDFRICKS: Well, e-.fter you left the .iail, V',ho did you

And 'Ahere did you go from there? A Back up to the

22

23

1 eav e th e .i ai1 wi th? A ];ir Davis.

24 office mere the lav,ryers were.

And on the v~y hack state vmether or not anything vas

25

26

Q,

Q.

To v.hich office" A If:r Gage's office.
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1 said to you by ,.".r J)avis in regard to employing Governor

and is hearsay~ not rebuttal; incompetent, irrelevant ~nd

immaterial.

1m ROq-FRS: \Fait a moment. We make an objection, no founda­

tion is laid, incompetent, irrelevant and~mmaterial;
J

if by way of impeachment no foundation has been lajd for it,

2

3

4

5

6

7

Gage. "'"fr Davis says --

8 1m FOR]): ~[r J)avi s testified as to what occurred on the way

9 back from the jail, and this is by vay of contradictory

10 evidence.

11 ~m ROGFRS: Then the foundation was not laid?

12 l',ffi FRFDFRICKS: Yell it was t laid by ~Jr navi s.

13 TIrF. rOURT: Obj ecti en overruled.

14 1fR ROGFRS: Fxception.

15 A l'''"r Davis d,lso a.dvised me to personally engage Governor

16 Gage, he also asserted that he had old fashioned jdeas

17 and while it would be all right, at the same time i twould

18 be hetter for me personally to engage Governor Gage to de-

19 fend my husband.

20 MR ROGFRS: I move to strike out the answer becaus e, j f your

21 Honor pleases, lfI' Davis '.'VaS interrog;ited about that on

26

22 cross-examination and therefore it v~s an immaterial and

23 collateral matter, collateral as respects this defendant,

24 and they are bound by their answers, ...l'Jhich they drew out

25 on cross-examination from lIT Davis.
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MR. FORD' If the Court please) the defendant wants to

show· he never engaged Governor Gage and he qualified his

answers each time, however) by saying"we did not engage

Governor Gage for this particular transaction) "or words to

THE COURT. Can you refer me to the page?

l;.R. FREDERICKS. No) 1 haven 1tit) but 1 rernember as king

it very particularly) because 1 had it in mind.

m • DARROW· 1 wish to make an: .objection) because the

,

Peasked whether we engaged Governor

MR • FREDF.R lCKS. Well, tha t is the record.

me •

that effect-- 1 do not pretend to quote the exact language)

but your Ponor \Yill remember each time he was asked if he

employed Governor Gage he would say) "Do you mean for Mr.

Franklin?" And then say, tlNo." 1 am not quoting the

exact words) but tha~ is the substance of it or the

effect of it •

THE COLET. Where is Mr. Bavis'a testimony) what page?

MR. FREDERICKS· 1 don't knew. 1 asked Mr. navis that

question) yoUr Honor.

Gage and paid him and 1 said not a cent) and they asked if

\ye engaged him and 1 said Never in this matter. Mr. Ford
ask .

started to/me in What) and Captain Freder icks called him

off. 1 stated it had no reference to this matter) and

neither did it; no such inference should be or could be

drawn in this case. They were at perfect liberty to ask

record is misquoted.
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,MR • DARRaN. You knoV11 you had a perf ect liberty to ask me.

MR. FREDJi~lCKS' That is the record.
. .

MR • DARROW It is not fair to draw any such inference.

THE COURT. Now, what is the question? Let the reporter

read it.
•

THE REPORTER. 1 haven't it, Judge.

THE COURT. 1 remember the substance of it.

Motion to strike out is denied.

MR • ROGERS. Exception.

MR. FREDER leKS· Q Then you wentback up to the off ic e, did
who

you--up to Governor Gage's office and/did you find there?

A Mr• .parr ow,Mr. },~utt and ~1r. Scott.

Q And how long did you remain there? A Only just a very

short tirce.

Q And what then occurred?

MR • ROGERS. Obje cted to as incompetent, irrelevan t and

imn~terial and no foudation laid and not rebuttal. If the

matter had any relevancy at all it related to their case

in chief and not to any contradiction, and if ito is by way

of impeachment then, th e proper foundat ion has not been

laid or the impeaching question put, either respects

Davis, McNutt, Scott or the defendant.

MR • FORD. She is tea tify ing about 0 ccurrencea and dec lara-

tions of verbal acts.

I

25 ,

26 ,

I
I

THE COURT' Yes.

MR· ROGE:RS. What recomes of our rule?



7:l
1 THE COURT. Why didn't it come in in the case in chief? I
2

3
MR • FREDERICKS. 1 can ask the question that was asked of Mr.

Dar row..:-

4'
l~· FORD. For the reason they didn't come into the case

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

in chief, your HOnor, it was not necessary. It is not

•necessary for us to put in proof that is merely cumulative

and there are many things that Mr. Darrow may have done

that might have been introduced and have not been introduced

in the case; things that Vie might consider as having some

value, but when we think we have sufficient, that ends the

matter. When Mr. Darrow takes the stand, however, and testi­

fies and denies something--contradicts that something is

true, then that fact, of course, isdmissible byway of

rebuttal to impeach the Witness by contradictory testimony.

The law prov ides under Section 2051 tha t he may be

irr.peached by contradictory testin".ony, to show that he did

Bome act that was inconsistent with the testimony that he

has given concerning that date.

Now, Mr. Darrow testified to what occurred at "that time,

many things which we didn't consider of any importance in

our case in chief, but in view of denials as to certain

occurrences made onthat date, by Mr. Darrow as witness, we

have a right to contradi.;t his testimony, not for the pur-

24 I pose of shOWing the gUilt or innocence of the defendant,

25 , as to the main transaction, but by way of impeaching his

26 verac i ty as a witness inthis case.

I



724(3

1 When the defendant takes the stand) his veractity

·2 as a witness) the truth of his testimony may be attacked

3 in the-same manner as any other witness) and in rebuttal

4 weare offer ing this tes timony by way of impeach ing his

5 verac i ty. It may be true that it migh t have been introduced

6 I as cumulative ptoof inthe main case) but that doesn't

7 I destroy its admissibility as evidence tending to affect

8 his veraci ty ~

9 THE COURT. Mr. Ford) can you refer Ite to the page in the

10 transcript that testimony occurs?

11 MR' FORD. page 6270. "When youfirst met Mr. Franklin

12 ~at morning--"

13 THE COURT' 1 will read it if you will give me the page.

14 MR. FORD. Beginning with line 22--23) and also going over

15 onto the next page. Page 6271) your Honor) the Witness)

16 at line 22) makes a specific denial of anything of the sort)

17 and then follows several pages of argument as to whether

18 it was sufficient. On page 6271) line 22) the Witness)

19 the defendant) at that time made an omnibus denial of

20 anything of that sort having occurred.

21 llR. ROGERS. Before your Honor rules 1 want to make a few

22 observations on that.

23

2L1

25

261
I
I



1

2

THF r,OU"rtT: Yes, I will look at the testimony

.All right.

724~
;;. mament • I

3 MR ROGY:RS: If your Honor pleasE, I confess myself quite

4 unable to understand any reasoning by vfu.ich such a nroposi-

5 tion should stand. In the first place, counsel could not

6 maintain for a moment, if we had, for instance, a homicide,

7 and there are seven eye witnesses. They call two eye witness

8 es and then deeming the rna tter to be cumulative, they fai 1

9 to call the other five, but they have --

10 TifF rOUR'lI: I don't think they a.re claiming to do that.

No, j t j s another matter.

12 ~JR ROGFRS: Uow, they take it --

13 TIfF rOURT: The Court wouldn't let them if they offered to.

14 1ffi ROGFRS: That is precisely the point here. They have

15 opened this SUbject; they put certain ~Qtnesses on, Mr Ford

16 confesses they didn't deem certain matters of pa-rticular

17 importance, so they didn't call them. No'll by way of subte­

18 fuge they come r)ack iOn -.., by way of contradicting the

19 testinony they go over the same matters they go over in

20 direct. They can't do that any more than they can in a

21 murder case, not a particle. You can't by a subterfuge

22 impeach a defendant's testimony, produce vdtnesses to con-

23 tradict him, vihich "vi tness testifi ed to the same set of

24 matters and state of circumstances vihich were testified to

25 on di rect.

26 THF ("OU"RT: J think there is no doubt about that. They must
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2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21
t

22

23

24

25

26

make their case in chief.

1m H'ORD: Simply attacking the witness' veracity.

MR ROGI;'RS: You cannot attack the witness' veracity, by

showing matters of ~fuich their testimony in chief would

attack. We vall say they chll two ,~tnesses in a murder

case ~nd the de~endant says,I shot in self defense, and

thereupon they call five other eye vdtnesses to show he

didn't. Of course. under the subterfuge and guise of con­

tradicting the witness'veracity this wouJd be proving their

main case.

THE rOURT: Read the question.

(Last question read 'hy the reporter. )

THE ("OURT: Ob.i ection sustained.

rffi FRFDFRI("KS: On the way out of the office, state whether

or not J'rr ])arrO'N dropped behind the others a.nd in the

corridor made this remark to you or this in subst&nce,

'Don't feel hard tow2.rds me or don't feel hard on me in re-

gard to this matter"n

]:ffi APPF'L: We obj ect to that upon the ground it is not

redirect; it is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial 'for

any purpose; it is not rebuttal. It is hearsay, it is col­

bteral to any issue in this case. The statement itself on

its face being c., matter purely collateral, and it is part

of the chief case, if at all.

Counsel having stated already it is merely cumulative,

therefore they must have introduced circumstances and facts



1 in the record relating to. that matter in their case

2 chief; ahd being cumulative it is only a matter and

724~
in I
thing

3 added to their n~in case, and it is not rebuttal.

4 THF rOUBT: T think both of those obj ections ~re good.

5 Objection sustained.

6 l,ffi FREDFRICKS: ~our Honor, I didn't go in to this in the

7 case in chief, and we couldn't go into it. It is a question

8 that vas d.sked 1ffr Darrow and he denied it. Now it is not a

9 colla.teral matter; it is adirect matter. We as:ked him jf

10 he didn't make that statement, and he den:i. ed it. Now, we

11 bring witnesses to testify to contradict him that he did

12 make the statement, and it is not a collateral matter at any

13 rate. It certainly cannot be a collateral matter.

14 THF rOUBT: It was Ia rt 0 f the cas e in chi ef.

15 1m FORD: We are not offering it as part of the case in

16 bhief. We are not offering it as j.ndicating the guilt or

17 innocence of the defendant. We are offering it singly and

18 solely for one single purpo se, aud that is to con tradict the

19 veracity of this ~~tness on a material point, a point upon

20 ~hich he testified, and he testified to the transaction of

21 the 26th day of November, ~o the occurrence in which he was

22 :engaged. He vas then asked concerning tho se occurrenc es,

23 did he not then say to Mrs Franklin, I don't want you to

24 feel too hard to'1.a.rds me, or words in substance to that

25 effect. NOW, we have a right, not byway of indicating his

26 guilty of the charge of bribery, but by way of i.ndieating



1

2

3

4

5

6

no~2~he is not speaking the truth, that his testimony is-... I

reliable, that he is concealihg fa,cts from this jury, we

have a .right to show vhen he said that upon the stand,that

he said that vhich v~s not true, and that he said it' I
I

wilfully. Now, that is the purpose for which it was Cfferedf

and we offer to ·prove that the statement -- I- ,
7 }m ROGFRS: Just a moment, the statutes of this state,~nd

8 the COll sti. tuti on

9 1m FOR]): VTe offer to prove

10 THY' "'OUDT: One ::..t a time.

11 1m ROGFRS: r am going to make an objection to the offer

12 to prove

13 lJR FORD: We offer to prove, -- and I obj ect to being inter-

rupted -- that the defendant's statements --

Hold on,i t is impossible for 1~oth lawyers to

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

THE (fOURT:
J

talk at the same time. lJow, 1fr Ford is making an offer to

prove, a.nd th ere is no way by vmich the Court can invade

the province of an attorney and say to hi!n, You sha~l not

say this or shall not say that, until he has stated it.

I don't know vnat he is going to say.

211m ROGFRS: wouifd your HOllor pe rmi t a suggesti OIl, that the

22 Supreme court ba s said, time and again

231m FORD: I don't want him to argue it

24 TIfF COURT: The Court has allowed ?lrr Rogers to make a

25 suggesti on.

26



1 MR. ROGERS. My suggestion is, th e Supr eme Cour t has

7251 I
held

2 tilre and again, and we can produce authori ties to that effect

3 in a minute or two, that an offer to prove, after an objec-

4 tion has been sustained to testimony on the part of the

5 District Attorney is Misconduct, and it must not be

6 permitted, it bsing an effort to get before the jury state­

7 ments which the court already has sustained objections to,

8 and therefore, it is nothing but an evasion of the Court's

9 rulir.g and ought not to be permitted.

10 THE COURT. 1 think Mr. Rogers is quite right, Mr. Ford, in

11 calling attention to the fact. !he Objection was sustained

12 and Mr. Rogers is qui te right in calling attention. Now,

13 if Mr. Ford desires to be heard in the matter, 1 will set

14 as ide the rul ing •

15 MR· FORD. We offer this testimony for the purpose of

16 proving that Mr. Darrow did not tell the truth upon the

17 stand in regard to the occurrences of that day, that those

18 statements were Wilfully false, and that being wilfully

19 false his testimony is to be distrusted, as the code

20 provides that it should be, when a witness's testirr.ony is

21 Wilfully fals e • ,We are offering it for that purpose

22

23

24

25

2G I
I

alone. We are offerir.g it to show that he did say to this

Witness at' the time and place specified in this case, he

did say to her, "Don't feel too hard towards me," or some-

thing in substance or effedt like that, and we

it for the purpose not of shOWing his gUi!tt or innocence

of the charge, but for the purpose of impeachinga~~srycr\e~.w~A~Y



1

2
bili~y as a witness and as provided in Section 2051. That

is all. Now, whether Vie might have laid a foundation and
3

have used it for some other purpose is entirely outside
4'

5

6

of the sUbject, because we are ~ot offering it for that

purpose, we are offering it for an entirely different
•

purpose, ani the admiss ibil i ty of test imony njUS t be judged

to dec is ions.

evidence against the accused, is in the case in chief.

7
by the purpose for which it is offered.

sense. The place to introduce this testimony, if it is

The law provides,

now, when can we introduce that contra­

When can we contradict him? We cannot

under Section 2051, that a man may be impeached by contra-

dictory evidence;

dictory evidence?

interrupt the defenme during the tr ialof their side c:f the

case, during the putting in of evidence ontheir side

of the case, we cannot contradict on the main case when we

are getting in our evidence, because we do not know what he

is gOing to testify to, and we cannot contradict him there,.

and, therefore, the only place for us to introduce this

contradictory testimony is in rebuttal. There is no other

place left, common sense is sufficient without referring

THE COURT. Of ~ourse, yeu are qUite right about that, the

statutes are supposed· to be the embodiment of conlmon

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

125

261
I

I

MR • FORD. We admit that.

THE COURT. And if 1t is nON offered by way of impeachment

it is impeachment upon a collateral matter



makes an admission o~statement that would tend to show his

The qbjection is sustained.

Is it collateral matter if a witness

7253 I

gUilt or gUilty knOWledge?

MR • APPEL. There you are.

MR. FREDERICKS. You have to step on one stone or the

other, you cannot step on both.

THE com T· 1 do not think the court has made any mistake

in that ~ulling, Captain Fredericks. 1 do not feel at

liberty to discuss the evidence here.

1m • FORD. Why, then, we ask leave at this time to put

this testimony in, onthe part of ~is Witness, as part of

MR. FREDERICKS.

~ur main case, we ask permission of the court at this time

to reopen the case and put in the testimony in chief.

MR • APPEL. They have to come on the stand and show a

foundat ion for that. The Code prov ides, and the author i taeel

provide that if counsel knew of these statements during

their case in chief and knew all about it that mere forget­

fulness or negligence on their part is the grossest kind of

negligence and the court will not relieve either side from

that situation; they will have to testify here themselves

that they did not know of this admission during ~e case

in chief, and in view of the fact, your Honor, that i,ir.

Franklin was put upon the stand and testified to facts

from wh ich they undertook to draw the inf erence tha t ~~r.

Larrow had engaged l,11'. Gage to defend Mr. Frankl in and

1

2

3

4'

5

6

7

8

9

10 I
11 I
12 I

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23
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2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15 I

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26 I

i
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of the fact they went into all the circurestances surroundin

;~. Darrow's movements onthat morning and where he went to

and all about it, they cannot now add this to the case in

ehief at that time, unless willing, in order to allow your

Honor to exercise that discretion, to show that it is an

offer made in good faith, that it is in furtherance of

justice and there is aome excusable neglect on their part

to have introduced it in their case in chief.
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1 Now, one of them said it was only cumulati ve, one of couns el

2 said 'it 'Was cumulative and the other one said it \'VaS offered

3 for the. purpose of showing the guj 1 t of the d'efend2Jlt.

4 Now, they took both posi tions. If one is cumulative, the

5 statement of one counsel is true, it is cumulative,it is

6 not admissible in evidence at this time, because that

7 necessarily implies that there v~s some evidence in chief

8 to 'mich this evidence was addressed, some matter in chief

9 to Vvhich tlis evid enee VJa,S addressed; if it is to show the

10 guilt of the defendant then it is a Iart of their case in

11 chief, a,gain, so either horn of the dilemma, v,nether they

12 step upon one corn upon one foot, or vmether they step

13 upon all their feet together, they are out of court on that

14 proposi tion, your Honor. Now,j t is a purely collateral rnat­

15 ter, a.bsolutely, the mere: . statement of a person to another!
i

16 one, "I hope you wont feel hard of me." Do es that t end to

17 prove,--"! hope you won't feel hard towards me", does that

18 prove that Darrow made any confession of guilt on that"

19 Under the circumstances j,t VJaS clear and apparent d. mere

20 expression of s:YP1pathy of feeling, and if that were true,

21 does that show any fact that can contradict any material

22 portion of his evidence? Hot at all. Did he deny that he

23 saw!:frs Franklin" Uo. Did he deny that he talked to }frs

24 Franklin? No. The su1\1 ect of the inquiry of 1'1'1' Darrow at

25 that time was in order to show, your Honor, that he va.s

26 active in defending },'ir Franklin and 1fr narrow has stated,



1

2

3

4

5

6

725~
and so has f,fr ])avis stated, that Hr Franklin, being con- I

nected vdth the case, it vas natural arid proper for them

to take.some interest in the case, inasmuch as the evidence

here. shows what was then going through the mind of lfr :Darrow,

and in vi ew of the fact that ~lir Franklin came to Hr ])arrow

before that statement ever was made at all.

7 Jm FR"RDFRICKS: That is an argument OIl facts and should not

8 be permitted.

9 1m APPFL: I show how you went into it.

10 l:ffi FRJmFRICKS: That is an argument on facts,and it should

11 not be perT:'.i tted.

12 1·m APPFL: Mr Franklin testified in reference to these

13 matters; he said that :he did not engage Ur Gage, and he

14 left the inference he did not pay him they must have paid

15 him, if at all, that is,Ur Darrow must have paid him,if at

16 aJ.l. That was his statement ~s I remember it.

17 TIrE COUnT: I remember the testimohy, Mr Appel.

181m ?ORD: Now,jf the Court please, at this time TIe avow our

19 ignorance, at the time the case was heing tried, we were

20 ignorant of the fact the defendant would deny his relation­

21 ship with Franklin in this regard; we were ignorant of the

22 fact the defendant would denY,that he would take the stand

23 at all, we were ignorant of the fact· if he did take the

24 stand he vlould testifjr upon the subj ect in the manner in

25 \v.hich he did; we were ignorant of the fact, your Honor V.G,S

26 going to rule as he did on the character of rebuttal testi-
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1 many, and we are taken by surprise at this time, we there-

2 fore ask your Honor to exercise hi s discretion p:' ovided fa r

3 in Section 607 of the Code of Civil Procedure, and permit

4 us to reopen our main case for the purpose of putting in

5 this testimony, in order to meet your Honor's rulings upon

6 this poi~tj and-in support of the proposition that your

7 HOllar has the legal discretion, I ci te your Honor to the

8 case of Dougla.s vs Will;;.rd,in 129 ral. ,e-.t page 38,holding

9 that only in cases of 2~buse of discretion will the order of

10 the lower court allo~'ing testimony to be introduced be inter

11 fered wi the

12 ~rE r,OURT: That makes it all the moreimportant that the

13 rourt"he careful in the exercise of that di scretion.

14 1IR FORD: Yes ,your Honor. That the reopening of the case

15 after submission, for the introduction of additional €vi­

16 dence is within the discretion, and the authority, there is

17 a long li st of au thori ti es (Reading same. )

18 THF rOURT: Don"t read over all that list.

191m ROGFRS: I submi t, if Ur Ford permits a question -- if

20 he read anyone of those cases he is reading off so glibly.

21 MR ~ORD: Not recently.

221m ROGFRS: If at all.

23 1'1"8 FORD: rounsel has no "'ight to make such ;;-., statement.

24 THF rOURT: They are cited under that section of the code,

25 I take it"

26 MR FORD: Yes, your Honor.
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1 ~rF r.OURT: Now,as to reopening the case, J think that the

2 Court has that authori.tYj T do not think the reasons as

3 stated by counsel in his avowal are good reasons; I ~ not

4 so sure that the Court ought,in its discretion, to allow

5 the prosecution to reopen the case and introduce a s~a11

6 piece of evidence-of this kind, for the simple reason pre-

7 sented by this Jarge volume of testimony that is cumulative,

8 and there is no great wonder that counsel on either side

9 should leave out a pi ec e of important t es timony, and if I

10 reopen it it will be in the exercise of the discussion upon

11 that ground. If counsel for the defense desire to be heard

12 on that ground I wi 11 h ear from you.

13

14

15

16

17

18

19.

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



the witnesses who were received as rebuttal witnesses

have any new witnesses endorsed on the inforwation as soon

I,

!

Inthe present case

Cases may sorretimes

It is as important to impeach a

they were called to prove what went.,
to the People's case in chief.

opportunity to canvass.

arise when testiffiony which could not be had in the opening

may be let in upon good cause shown thereaf-ter i cases may

arise when testimony which could not be had in the ope~ing

may be let in upon goo~oause shown thereafter, but it is

not proper to divide up the testimony upon which the people

were not such

as discovered. The object of this is not merely to advise

a respondent what witnesses '1Ji 11 be produced on a main

charge, but to guard him agai~st the production ~f persons

which are unknown and whose character he shall have an

MR. ~PPEL. Yes, your Honor. In People against Quick, it i

a good case a .Michigan case, it says this: "Respondent

was convicted of stealing a watch from the person of one

David Wright. The case was up before some conviction upon

a former trial, which was set aside, and further trial

was had and the case comes up upon several assign~ents of

erro which are within the well settled rules of law. We
I all

shall not take~them up, but points such as may be good.

We have held on several occasions that defendant has a

rebuttal witness as any of them.

right to know in acrvance of the trial what witnesses are

to be produced against him, so far as then known and ito

1
7p

2

3

4'

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



1 propose to restt their case, ami r:othing which tends

72~
to prove

2 the commission of a crime itself or its ir:mediate surround.;

3 ings can be classed as rebuttal evidence under ordinary

4 c ircums tancee, if at all." In this case that rule W3.S

5 repeatedly violated. In the case of Williams Against

6 Commonwealth-- •

7 MR. FORD- Will you pardon me for making one more statement

8 as to our reasons, so that you may argue it at the same

9 time?

10 MR. APPEL. I object to his stating any more reasons; we

11 allowed him to state them, your Honor, that he didn't know

12 a thing.

13 THE COURT. Mr. Appel has the floor and he is entitled to

14 it.

15 MR. FORD· I want to state one more reason so that he can
I

16 I argue it, that is all.
I

17 THE COURT. Mr. Appel has the floor.

18 ME. ArrEL. He has stated the reasons upon which he under­

19 takes to introduce this evidence, and that is they did not

20 know whether Mr. Darrow was going to deny this statement or

21 I not.

22 THE COURT. The cour t has set that as ide.

23 MR. APPEL. 1 know, your Honor, but I want to say to your
f

24 Honor that is a mer e nons ens e, be caus e they know when an

25 I indictment is read to a defendant and he enters the plea

26 I of not gUilty that that plea of not gUilty raises the bur

I
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2 case ..

1 of proof

. 7261 I

upon them as to every fact necessary to make their

3 THE COURT. Do not address yourself to that subject, it is

4 'out of the argument, as far as thisargument is concerned.

5 MR. APPEL· What a mere childish sUbter~uge that is for

6 any lawyer to make.

7 MR • FORD· We obj ect to such language.

8 THE corn T. Mr. Appel--

9 MR. APPEL. 1 say , it is childish, not a childtha t ever

10 read a law book would make such a statement.

lITHE COURT. Mr. Appel, there is no occasion for that remark

12 I at all, that is out of the case ent irely ; the sole quest io

13 here is whether or not the court will, for the reasons

14 stated from the bench, open up this matter for new

15 evidence upon the case in chief.
I16 MR. APPEL. You will open it?

17 THE COURT. I say, the only question is whether or not it

18 will be done, simply because of the vast accumulation of

19 evidence here and it might in the nature of things, they

20 might overlook some evidence.

.
MR • APPEL' Is it den ie d her e, your Honor, th at it was

1m. APPEL· That is the reason it should not be done.

THE COURT. I will hear youon that, that is the question.

21

22

23

24 Within their knowledge? Is it den ie d that they had no t

25 talked to this lady before them upon their case and before

26 1 they closed it? Is it denied that the chief prosecutor,

I
I



7262

1 the man who would I ike to see Mr. Darrow behind the bars,

2 that he shall go free, 'Ivould not under the most ordinary·

3 condi tions have told them what his wife had said to him?

4 I When it is to be presumed that they were persons mostly

5 int:er es ted in seehing him go free?

6 THE COURT· The ~ourt presumes that the prosecution knew

7 all this testimony--

8 MR • APPEL. ' The n what excuse can they have for reopening

9 their case? Could not we then, if they had put it in in

10 chief, have taken the precaution to go nore accurately

11 into that question? Mr. Darrow did not t es tify to anything

12 of that sort in his examination in chief, he did not

13 respond to it because he was not :asked about it; it was

14 not cross-examination; when they asked him about that it

15 did not tBBd to impeach hisposi tion at all, it did not

16 tend to impeach anything that he said to Mrs. Fr ankl in or

17 what Mrs. Franklin said to him; it is not anything to which

18 he responded in his examination in chief, and on cr08S­

19 examination they asked him that question and your Honor

20 will see that 'we strenuously resisted it. Let UB see what

21 they asked him.

22

23

24

25

26 !

1



3 have be~n proper to allow it,but being a collateral matter,

4 being an expression, i.f you please, if it were true,

5 that he had expressed some concern for Mrs Franklip.'s feel-

7263 I

right here,

it might

•

Yes, I have it here, page 6241, it is

But, as a matter of cross-examination,

TIfF rOURT:

NR Ap·PFL:

6 ings

1

2

7 TIm rOURTP That i.s already disposed of. The Court has

8 :ruled finally that it is a colla,teral matter and cannot be

9 asked for that purposej the only question is whether or not

10 the rourt should exerci se its di sc:retion and let them re-

11 enter upon this branch of the case as a part of their case

12 in chi ef, ofor the reasons stated here.

13 1m AP~FL: Then they may reopen upon any collateral m4tter~

14 TIfF rOURT: The court is not taking that position, it is

15 m'erely a~sking you the question.

161m ADPFL: In the case of pannon VB warfield, page 39, 42

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Haryland Deports, the Supreme rourt says: nThe question

presented is one of practice and relates to the order and

manner in which parties are required to introduce their

of fixed rules upon the subject is of great importance,not

only as a means of avoiding confusion -- 11 that is the very

Teason. Are we to thresh, your Honor -- your Honor rill see,

there is a. vast amount of evi denc e both upon collCi,teral

issues and upon the main case, pro and con,on both sides.

On cross-exaJlunation and on direct examination there is



tending in some degree to effect some of the parties to

Now, .the mere fact we have a confusion of that evidence

in our minds,does that entitle them to come in here ~1th a

evidence, becaus~ if they don't claim it is substantive,

substantive

7264l
to some extent a confusion of What the evidence is in this I

I
I

I
I

case.

piece of evidence which they claim is

this case, then it is not 1T'...aterial, and jt is not rebuttal,

and if it is not substantive evidence they have no right to

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10 introduce it in chief. Is it to be wondered at that such

11 a confusion has arose here from the mass of evidence.

12 Wouldn't it be greater when thi s evidenc e is in t;> Have we

13 got to wade through this mass of evidence and see vnerein

14 we have to respond to that? Haven't we got a right to

15 call other ~1tnesses on the stand, to show that no oppor­

16 tunity to speak to l,fr Franklin in the manner indicated by

17 the question occurred? Have we a right to call Mr Davis

18 back to sh ow that no conversation was bad wi th lI/."r .,.,arrow

19 alone, and that he vas p-esent a 11 the time? Jrave Vie got

20 to go through the evidenc e of lIfr Davi s to see v;here it ,JOuld

21 cross the evidence of Hrs Franklin in that respect" Have we

22 got to wade through the evidence of Jrr narrow, that occupied

23 days .B.nd days of cross-examination, in order to do so would

24 n't that incu=c upon us a greater burden than the .iustice of

25 the case, in introducing this evidence wou~d admit, and

26 cast upon us. Itn't it a greater injustice to reopen this
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1 case a.nd introduce that evidence and put upon us the 1~urden

2 of vadigg through this mass of

3 thi s matter has been responded to and \Vherein we have failed

4 to meet it by other evidence or other circumstances which

5 may be at our h and" Must we go out and search facts
I

6 tending to contradict Mrs Franklin at this time, a.nd was_n't i1
I

7 that weeks vffien they closed their I" 'proper i' a,go case

8 this evidence should have been the rei it should have been in.

9 If it is substantive, if it is not substantive it has no

10 place in chief or on rebuttal or on cross-examination.

11 This court says: ("Hea.ding) "The question here Il' esented is

12 one of practice, and relates to the ordely manner in vhich

13 parties are required to introduce evidence in support of I

14 the issues to be tried. The observance of fixed rules upon I

15 the subject,which is of gEeat importance,not only as means ofl

16 avoiding confusion, but to the necessary administration of

17 .Justice ".

18 And those two things are of importance here. It is

19 important that the fair administration of Justice should not

20 be trifled with. either by neglect or by lack of memory or

21 by a sUbterfuge, that the defendant would not be called upon

22 to answer a piece of substantive evidence. No man has a right

23 to say that the defendant would not be convicted by such

24 evidence as this. No District Attorney 'would have a right to

25 say that the ~fendant would be instructed to admit such a

26 thing as that. Well, mus1tl they :tely on a fact,and notjl
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1 introducing the evidence, and say ~hen Darrow goes on the
.

2 stand we will ask him this, and he admits it,vmat sort of

3 reasonihg is that? How does that conduce to a fair adminis­

4 tration of Justice? Isn't that a mere subterfuge, as thin

5 as air, and should have another construction, Which for

6 the dignity of the Court, counsel for the defense is not

7 entitled to express it in the language it deserves.

8 (Reading). '''Much of course depends upon the form of the

9 issues joined, and upon Whom the onus rests. The parties

10 must not be allowed to break up the evidence they may intend

11 to offer on any particular issue, and introduce it at

12 different stages of the case in piecemeal, as the various

13 emergenci es of the case may seem to requi reo SUch practic e

14 would not oiHy greatly prolong trials, but 'would frequently

15 lead to surprise and injustice. According to a ~ell estab-

16 lished practice, the plaintiff has the right to begin, must

17 put in the vfhole of his evidence upon every roint or mssue

18 \IDich he opens, and the defendant then puts in evidence

19 his entire case; and jn reply the plaintiff is limited to

20 such new points and questions as may be first opened by

21 the defendant's evidenc e. "

22

23

24

25

26
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8 inn the case in chief ,that should a fact wou1.d be claimed by

9 the other side. On cross-examination they asked him con-

10 cerning this collateral matter. We objected to it because

11 Lt was not cross-examination. We had not touched upon that.

Is 1 We did through the evidence of Mr. Darrow there, your

2 Honor', Could we have as ked in chief, "Mr. Darrow, did you

3 have any conversation With Mrs". Franklin upon the time and

4 I question here, and did you then have any conversation

5 wherein you said anything to her that she should not feel

6 hard towards youi We could not have asked him

Because we were not put upon notice

No. tt

that in chief . Why?7

12 Why? Because we had no notice.
\ .

13 THE· COOO-T.. That is out of this question now, the collateral

14 part of it. Th e cour t has rule d in your favor.

15 MR APPEL, There is no reason for that. There is no good

16 cause to reopen a case upon matter of this kind.

17 THE COURT, I think 1 have your point now. You wish to be

18 heard further upon the matter?

19 MR, FREDERICKS· No, it is a matter in the discretion of the

20 court. We submit it.

21 THE COURT· 1 do not feel, gentlemen, especially ir.. view

22 of the very broad lati tudie that the court allowed the Dis-

23

124

251
26 ,

I

trict Attorney in producing this case, the doors were

wide open for the introduction of all substantive testimony,

and until the case in chief was closed. When the District

Attorney closed his case in chief it closed the door

line of testimony. I believe it is offered, The
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1
1 application to reopen the case is denied.

2 MR. FREDERICKS· Q Did you ever meet Governor Gage?

3 A Never. did.

4 I MR. ROGERS. Objected to as not rebuttal; incompetent,

5 irrelevant and immaterial and no foundation laid and hearsay

6 calling for a conclsion or opinion.

7 THECOURT. Did 1 hear that question correctly? Read it.

8 (Last question read by the reporter.)

9
1

THE COURT. 1 don't know how there could be any conclusion

10 or op inion a bou t that.

11 MR. ROGERS· It is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial.

12 THE COURT. Well, 1 presume it is preliminary. Objection

13 overruled •

14 MR· FREDERICKS. Did you ever pay him anything or employ

15 him in any way for your husband's defense?

16 MR· ROGERS. Objected to as incompetent, irrelevant and

17 - immaterial and not rebuttal and no foundation laid. ,.,art

18 of the case in chief.

19 THE COmITo 1 think that is part of the case in chief.

20

21

22

23

That is the SaIne question again. Objection sustained.

MR • FREDERICKS. That is all. Jus t a moment. If ther e

was a receipt introduced in here 1 have forgotten the

number. 1 think it was 51. Probably was the last one.

2.1 1 think it was not introduced--maybe--l am not sure whether

25 it was introduced or not. 1 show you here a receipt which

261 has been marked People's Exhibit 51 and ask you--

I
I
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body of the receipt is in your handwriting, r~s Franklin?

MR. FORD· It is the one counsel had photographed, 1 think.

instruction, and no foundation laid.

the execution of a written

1 don't know. Q 1 will ask you if t re
,

But you can't say exactly. Was it before Mr. Eord came

MR. FREDERICKS. Q Along about the first of the year?

Yes, air.

it does this waw~

MR. R9GERS. Mr. Fredericks, 1 didn't see that.

MR· FREDERICKS

MR. ROGERS. Did it look any better inthe photograph than

MR,ROGERS, She just said she can't tell exactly.

A 1 couldn,t tell you just exactly.

MR. FREDERICKS. Q About what time, if you know?

T FE COUR T. Have you finished your answer?

A It is,

Q And you know when this receipt was given by Mr, Mayer?

MR. ROGERS. Objected to as calling for a conclusion or

MR' FORD. She hadn't finished her answer.

MR. APPEL. Wai t a minute.

THE COURT. -Objection overruled.

A 1 couldn t t tell when Mr. Mayer signed the rece ipt •

opinion; incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial and not

MR • ROGERS. Exc ep t ion.

A Why, 1 t~ink along about the first of the year, but 1

couldn't say exactly.

rebuttal and not the way to show

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 A

26 , Q,

I
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1 to your hous e in January--Sunday the 14th of January?

2 MR. DAR.ROW· We object to thEt; it is leading; she has

3 answered the question, and leading and suggestive; the

4 question has already been answered.

5 THE COURT· Objection -sustained onthe ground it is leading

6 and suggestive. •

January, when Mr. Ford came there,

7 I MR· FREDERICKS·
I
I

8

With reference to the date, the 14th of

was it before or aft r

9 tha t, if you kmw?

10 MR • ROGERS. Now, if your Honor please, the only good or

11 use of thia document is to refresh the somewhat--

12 THE COURT· What is your objection, ;~tr. Rogers?

13 MR • ROGERS. That it is not rebuttal, incompetent, irrelevan t

14 and immaterial and not within the issues here, calling for

15 a conclusion of opinion and leading and suggestive.

16 In that regard 1 desire to call your Honor's attention -to

17 the fac t that ttl-e only object of this alleged receipt is

18 to fix a date, namely the 27th day--

19 THE COUR T. 1 know the objec t. The question in my mind is

20 to the relevancy or materiality.

21 MR· ROGERS. Now, if it has any relevancy at all te this

25 I he didn't m~e receipt en thet day.

22

23

24

2G

case it is to show that on the 27th day of November the

w,itness Oac'ar Henry Frederick Mayer received some money.

Well, now, they didn't date the receipt onthat day, the n

MR. FREDERICKS. It is dated on that day.
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1 MR • ROGERS. The only way that the code permits one to

2

3

4

5

6

7

refresh his reaollection as to the time is by a document

made by ·himself at the time or so soon thereafter that the

matter was fresh in his recollection or under his direction
a long

at the time. Now, if this is way along"tirre afterwards

all the virtue pdsses out of this document, because it is

a created document--created later.

8 THE COURT. Well, that goes to the weight of it. Objection

9 overruled. Go ahead and answer the question.

10 MR· FREDERICKS' 1 Wish you to look at it, Mrs. Franklin.

11 MR. ROGERS. 1 suppose they want to exculpate counsel

12 because it was Mr. Ford came.

13 (r,as t quest ion read by the reporter.)

14 A 1 couldn 1 t say, it was the first of the Y:ear, that is

15 .as near as 1 can put it.

16 MR. FREDERICKS. Q Why do you think it was the first of the

17 year?

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 I

26 !
I



1 MR • ROGERS. Objected to as trying to cross-examine

2 the ir ·own witness. The::' witness says she don t t know whe ther

3 it was before or after the 14th, she couldn't say. Along

4 about the firs t 0 f the year.

5 THE COURT. Objection sustained.

6 MR. FREDERICKS. .Q Did you make any other memorandum your­

7 self of the payment of the $5.00 referred to there?

8 A 1 did.

9 I MR. APPEL· Wai t a moment now.

10 MR. ROGERS. We obj ect to that as incompeten t, irr elevant

11 and immaterial and not VI i thin the issues, no foundation and

12 not rebuttal. She didn t t male the payments--

13 MR. FREDERICKS. 1 am not asking her when she made the

14 paymants •

15 MR. ROGERS. Rather a singular proposition, 1 will admi t.

16 MR. FREDERICKS· 1 don t t see anything s ingul ar about it.

17 If there is counsel can argue it to the jury at the proper

18 time.

19 THE COURT· The question is where is it rebuttal.

20 MR· FREDERICKS. We introduced the receipt in rebuttal, and

21 urder the testimony of the witness Mayer was when he receive,
I

22 the payment, onthe 27th. He didn 1 t know when the receipt

was-:actually signed, but it shows the payrr:ent of $5.00 to

him on the 27th, and 1 am asking her if she knows anything

about the payment of the money referred to in the receipt,

or whether she made any other entry in regard to the matter

from which she afterwards compiled the receipt.

25

2G I
I
i

23

24
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2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18 I

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 I
I

26 !
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THE COURT" Read the question.

(Last question read by the reporter.)

THE COURT. Objection sustained.

MR. FREDERICKS. Q Did you make an entry in your card

system in which you kept accounts at about the 27th day of

November of the p"ayment to Mr. Mayer of this $5. referred

to inthe receipt?

MR. ROGERS. Objected to as not the best eVidence,.

incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial and not rebuttal.

THE COURT. Objection sustained.

MR. FORD. If your Honor is sustaining it onthe ground it

is not rebuttal, we wish to say that this Witness kept her

husband t s books, that she copied the account in the ordinary

course of business of the moneys expended by him inthe

per formance of his duty as chief inves tigator for the

defense inthe McNamara case, ani that she made an entry

upon the system of books kept by her at that time showing

that on the 27 th day of November, 1911, that the sum of

$5.00 was paid by them--by her hus band to Mr" Mayer, and

that :ilr. Franklin at the time that money was paid directed

her to make that entry in the book, andahe did make it;

that the books were kept inthe ordinary course of business,

and they are presumed to be correct.

Now, that evidence we offer by way of corroborating

Mayer. Mayerts testimony was rebuttal testimony" His

testimony was to the effect ~he went up there onthe 27th



1 day of November, and that he there received $5.

72741
Now, by

2 way of- corroborating his testimony this wi tness is offered

3 as a corroborative witness, to show that the sum of $5
to show

4 I was paid to Mr. Mayer onthe 27th day of N§>vember, and/that

5 she had a memorandum made by herself at the time in the

6 ordinary course ot business at that time.

7 THE COURT. Well, nobody in the \Vorld has denied it that

8 1 know of. Seems to me it becomea immaterial and

9 cumulative on that theory.

10 MR· FORD- It is corroborative. It adds to the weight

11 of the tea timony • They will argue before thia jury

12 that this receipt, not having aigned by Mr. Mayer--

13 THE COURT. 1 don,t care what they argue or what conclu­

14 siona they draw. The qwstion is whether at this time and

15 place :tthis particular evidence is admissible. 1 do not

16 think it is. Objection sustainE.d.

17 MR' ROGERS. Counsel haa made an offer of testimony, and

IS done in the presence of the Witness 3hat he desires to

prove which, of course, is not well regarded by the Supreme

Co~t, and is excepted to, in the .presence of the jury and

the wi tress .'

19

20

21

22 !viR. FREDER leKS. Q Well, at any rate, ~frs. Franklin, the

23 receipt is in your handwriting, all but the signature, is

24 that corr ect? A It is.

25 Q, And you do not remember the time or the occasion When it

2G ~·as given?

,
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1 MR • ROGERS. That has been asked and answered, if your

2 Honor" please, and is objected to on that ground.

3 THE OOURT. Objedt ion sustained.

4 1 MR. FREDER lCKS' Q Did you make that receipt for the pur-

5 pose of assisting anybody in testifying or fixing the

6 d ate or anything .of tha t kind or was its imply an or dinar y

7 transaction in the course of your bookkeeping?

8 MR • ROGERS. Obj ected to as leading and suggea tive. Couns e

9 1 seems to be getting ready to sustaina document--

10 THE COURT· Objection sustained onthe ground it is leading

11 and suggestiveo

12 MR • FREDERICKS' Q For what pur pose did you make the

13 receipt?

14 MR. ROGERS· That is objected to for the same reasons

15 last given, leading and suggestive, incompetent, irrelevant

16 and immaterial and not rebuttal and calling for a conclu-

17 sion or opinion, and hearsty" and no foundation laid.

18 THE COURT. Objection overruled.

19 MR • ROGERS. Exception.

20 A Why, 1 wanted a written instrurcent of his having

received the money.

MR • FREDERICKS. That is aJ l, Mrs. Frankl in.

MR • FREDERICKS. That is all.
I

MR· ROGERS.- You can come down.

Is Mr. Mayer hereabouts?

21

22

23

24

25

26 I MR. ROGERS.

,
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recess at this time for 15 minutes_

MR - rr1EDERICKS· 1 don l t know.

(Jury adrr;onished.- Recess for 15 minutes_)

.
MR. ROGERS. We want to re call him for a question_

THE COTmT. Just a moment, gentlerren, my attention is on

1 guess we will take the afternoonsome other matter.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

~: I

16 i

17 I

18

19

20

21

22

231
241

I
I

25 i
I

26 !
I



(After rec ess. )

the case vdll be submitted to the jury not later than next

of counsel to two and one half days apie ce, two and one

half days on each side; the prosecution can use their two

Yes, your Honor, the neoplerest.

The defendant rests.

Now, I do not feel that it is an enortomy of

Do you rest raptain Fredericks~

72

1
I
I
I

- I
time to call upon.counsel to start the argument at this time~

I

THE COURT:

THE r, Ol:JRT :

it is now almost four O'clock H'riday afternoon,a.nd I am

sat~ sfied from experience and observation,we ¥all Save time

MR FRFDFRI CKS:

Friday the court will make its order limiting the argument

HR ROGFRS:

by adjourning-until Monday, hut in order to be sure that

and a half days as they see fit, and the defense can use

their two and a half days as they see fi t, and ei ther sjde,

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

upon request the day before, can have the session of court

begin at 9 o'clock in the morning, ~henever they v~t to

18 - use it; I do not mean by that that the prosecution can have

19 it begin or force the defendant to begin at 9 O'clock,

20 or vice versa, but, if, for instance, the defendant is going

21 to address the ,i ury the n ext day a.nd prefer to' l)egin at

22 9 0' clock they can have the six hour day instead of the five

23 hour day, if they v:ant j.t; j vall not force them to it,but

24 they can nave it,either side.

25 1:ffi DARROVT: The prosecution should use half their time in

26 the opening, it would not be fair to make a short opening



1

2

and save the time for the closing.

MR FORD: We will probably take a day in opening

7278l
and we

3 vdll not leave more than a day and a half in closing.

4 1m DARROVT: They ought to us e half th.eir time.

5 ~ffi FRJmFRICKS: We vdll not agree to use half our time,but

6 we will approximat.e it, that is our intention --

7 THF COURT: They cannot do that, "but it ou:ght not to be

8 less than a day, anyway.

9 1ffi DARROVr It ought to be substantially half of the time,

10 because all of us have to reply to the opening,and we have

11 no chance after the closing argument, ':::.nd the closing argu­

12 ment ought to he shorter, if a;ilything; that has always been

13 the rule, as far as I have ever heard.

14 MR FREDFRICKS: Itis not the r~le here.

15 THF COURT: It is difficult for the Court to anticipate

16 that. Of course, counsel for the prosecution might use a

17 day of their time in opening, and might close in an hour.

18 lJffi DARROW: Well, I know,your Honor,but the argument in

19 closing ought not to be more than o~e half the time.

20 TIfF COURT: Of the time allotted.

21 1m FRFD:F'RICKS: That ""vont do at all.

221m FORD: Sometimes we \Vai ve our opening argument.

231m FRRDFRICKS: This opening argument \nll be full,counsel

24 need not he afraid.

25 TIfF. COURT: vith that assurrance , I think that is sufficien

26 it will be a full statement of the prosecution's views and



3 of the court to it again,if it is not satisfactory to us.

1

2

4

5

6

7

7279
conclusions of the case.

1m DARROW: We reserve the right to call the attention

TIfF r.OURT: Yes, the court will act upon it,if attention

is called to any matter in that line. Anything further,

gentlemen, before court adjourns?
•

Jill FREDERICKS: Nothing for the ~eople.

1

8 THE ('OURT: Gentlemen of the jury, you have heard the

statements and understand the situation, and I am sure it9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

is encouraging to you, after your long stay here.

(Jury again admoni shed. )

The Court will now adjourn until In o'clock next MOnday

morning.

(tHere the court took .:;n adj our:'1ment until }1"ond&,y,

Augus t 12, th, 191 2. at 10 0' c1 0 ck AJT. )
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